
To: 
Cc: USDOJ.GOV]
From: 
Sent Tue 2/12/2019 2:42:26 PM 
lmponance: Normal 
Subject RE: DOJ-OIG Interview Request 
Received: Tue 2/12/2019 2:42:00 PM 

Hi Zainab, 

I hope this message finds you well. I just left you a voicemall, but thought it best to send an email as well. 

lllllland I needed to conduct a follow-up interview of you based upon some information we obtained after we interviewed you. 

Can you please call me at your earliest convenience at my desk, or in our SCIF at 

Thank you. 

Kind regards, 

-

Investigative Counsel 
Oversight and Review Division 
Office of the Inspector General 
United States Department of Justice 
Office: 
Cell: 

From: ZNA 
Sent: Monday, November S, 2018 8:06 AM 
To 01 USDOJ.GOV> 

IOIG SDOJ.GOV> 
Subject: Re: 0OJ-OIG Interview Request 

H-

- Thanks very much for this. I left you a voicemail last Wednesday asking you to call me to discuss scheduling because the 14th will 
not work for me. Before we pick a new date, however, I'd like to know the additional topics you would like to discuss with me. 

Thanks, 
Zainab 

Zainab Ahmad 
The Special Counsel's Office 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

NOTICE: This email (including any attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may 
contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient 
(or the recipient's agent), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this email or its contents 
is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in error�he sender immediately and destroy all copies. 
On Nov 5, 2018, at 7:56 AM OIG)�> wrote: 

https://SDOJ.GOV
https://USDOJ.GOV
https://USDOJ.GOV


Zainab, 

Pursuant to our conversation on October 30, 2018, the list of dates below are, I believe, all of the dates of meetings 
that we wish lo discuss with you (it is possible that there are others of which that we a,e not currently aware). 
Additionally, we will likely speak with you regarding other topics beyond these meetings that relate to the OIG's 
investigation. 

We anticipate seeing you on November 14, 2018 at I 0:00 am at our office located at 1425 New York 
Avenue, NW. 

Kind regards, 

-

From: ZNA 
Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 11:13 AM 
To: (OIG SOOJ.GOV> 
Cc OIG) 
Subject: RE: DOJ-OIG Interview Request 

Thanks- will confirm the interview date with you as soon as possible, and I very much appreciate your sending 
me the list of meeting dates as soon as you're able to put it together. In addition, if you have any additional 
documentation from my emails would appreciate seeing it, because I don't 
currently recall taking a trip to DC after my farewell from the Criminal Division in late April (whereupon I moved back 
to NYC), but perhaps my memory needs refreshing. 

Best,
Zainab 

Zalnab Ahmad 
Special Counsel's Office 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

NOTICE Th,s email (,ntlud,ng any .itt;ichme�ts) ,s intended for the use of the ,nrJ,v,d11.>I O' crit,ty to wh ch ,t,; adt.lressec It n,a•r co111a111 inform.ition th;it ,s 

https://SOOJ.GOV


priv lp�p.-1 (")r,f de-rtia1 or ( •r ,erw (('If' Ct c,d by J�1�1hc1ble l.lw Ift,.,,., ,H(I nor t C fl' ->11de1.! ��;pie• l or t l' rec,r,ef't acenU, you ,HC tH'"�\•by •lot ••ert tt:.�t ""Y 
d,s<en11nJllr , 1,st, hHtio,, c�py r:� or use cf II ,s <"mJ• or ,ts conte11ts ,s ,tr:ctlv pr iib 1e,l 1( ,ou rc,ctvcd tl>,s r'Tl i , crior, clCJ,1• not fv th, s"nder ,t
flHt1eidiatery and (. )St OY ai cop iCS it

From: 
Sent: Tu 
To: ZNA 
Cc 
Subject: DOJ·OIG Interview Request 

USDOJ.GOV> 

Zainab, 

It was a pleasure speaking with you a few minutes ago. This is to confirm (tentatively) our interview of you on 
Wednesday, November 14, 2018 at 10:00 am at  our office located at 1425 New York Avenue, NW, suite 13100. 
Please bring your PIV card with you to gain access to our suite. 

As we discussed, the interview will be taken under oath and recorded. 

Please let me know if November 14 will work with your schedule for this interview. We ask that you do not discuss 
your potential testimony with others to preserve your independent memory of these events. 

-: any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to call me at or my partner-

Kind regards, 

Investigative Counsel 
Oversight and Review Division 
Office of the Inspector General 
United States Department of Justice 
Office: 
Cell: 



Sent 

To: 

From: ZNA 
Mon 11/5/20181:02:57 PM 

NormalImportance: 
Subject Read: RE: DOJ-OIG Interview Request 
Received: Mon 11/5/2018 1 :02:59 PM 

Your message 

To:ZNA 

Subject: RE: DOJ-OIG Interview Request 
Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 12:56:41 PM (UTC+00:00} Monrovia, Reykjavik 

was read on Monday, November 5, 2018 I :02:57 PM (UTC+00:00) Monrovia, Reykjavik. 



To: 

Cc: SDOJ.GOV]
From: 
Sent Mon 11/5/20181:07:15oPM 
Importance: Normal 
Subject RE: DOJ-OIG Interview Request 
Received: Mon 11/5/2018 1 :07:00 PM 

Please call me at your convenience. I can provide you with generally the topic, but not specific topical areas. 

Thank you. 

From: ZNA 
Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 8:06 AM 

SOOJ.GOV>Toi

-

======:01Cc (OIG) US0OJ.GOV> 
Subject: Re: DOJ-OIG Interview Request 

https://US0OJ.GOV
https://SOOJ.GOV
https://SDOJ.GOV


To: 

Cc: OIG SOOJ.GOV]
From: O 
Sent Mon 11/5/2018 4:50:56 PM 
Importance: Normal 
Subject RE: DOJ-OIG Interview Request 
Received: Mon 11/5/2018 4:50:00 PM 

Zainab, 

This Is to confirm that our interview of you will take place on Tuesday, November 27, 2018 at 10:00 AM. Thank you, again, for your 
assistance in this matter. 

-

Investigative Counsel 
Oversight and Review Division 
Office of the Inspector General 
United States Department of Justice 
Office:-
Cell: 

From: ZNA 

Sent: Monday, November S, 2018 8:06 AM 

To,····••■(OIG USOOJ.GOV> 
Cc::_____(OIG)
Subject: Re: DOJ-OIG Interview Request 

https://USOOJ.GOV


To: 
Cc: USDOJ.GOV] 
From:
Sent Mon 11/5/2018 1:14:23 PM 
Importance: Normal 
Subject RE: DOJ-OIG Interview Request 
Received: Mon 11/5/2018 1 : 14 :00 PM 

Zainab, 

Just left you a message on your office phone. 

Best,

-

From:ZNA 
Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 8:06 AM 
To (OIG) SDOJ.GOV> 
Cc OIG)
Subject: Re: DOJ-OIG Interview Request 

https://SDOJ.GOV


To: � 
From: 111111111111111
Sent Fri 3/15/2019 3:14:34 PM 
Importance: Normal 
Subject RE: Page 1 
Received: Fri 3/15/2019 3:14:00 PM 

Zainab, 

This is perfect. Thank you. 

-

From: ZNA 
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2019 11:08 AM 
To: (OIG)�SOOJ.GOV> 
Subject: Page 1 

From context in the notebook, these notes appear to be from early May 2016. 

https://OIG)�SOOJ.GOV


Zainab Ahmad 
They;cial Counsel·s Office 
tG>Jmt•-· 

NOTICE: This email (including any attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is 
addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or other.vise protected by applicable law. If you 
are not the intended recipient (or the recipient's agent), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, 
copying, or use of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in error, please notify the 
sender immediately and destroy all copies. 



To: (OIG)-USDOJ.GOV]
From: ZNA
Sent Fri 3/15/2019 3:07:31 PM 
Importance: Normal
Subject Page 1 
Received: Fri 3/15/2019 3:07:33 PM 

From context in the notebook, these notes appear to be from early May 2016. 

The Special Counsel's Office 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

NOTICE: This email (including any attachments) is intended for the use ofche individual or entity to which it is 
addressed. It may contain infonnation that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law. If you 
are not the intended recipient (or the recipient's agent), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, 
copying, or use of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in error, please notify the 
sender immediately and destroy all copies. 

https://OIG)-USDOJ.GOV


To: (OIG�SDOJ.GOV]
From: ZNA
Sent Fri 3/15/2019 3:09:16 PM 
Importance: Normal
Subject Page 2 
Received: Fri 3/1 5/20 1 9  3:09:18 PM 

https://OIG�SDOJ.GOV


L.amao Anmaa 
The�ial Counsel's Office 
PJWtl 
NOTICE: This email (including any attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is 
addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law. If you 
are not the intended recipient (or the recipient's agent), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, 
copying, or use of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. I f  you received this email in error, please notify the 
sender immediately and destroy all copies. 



To: OIG USDOJ.GOVJ
From: ZNA
Sent Fri 3/15/2019  3:14:18 PM 
Importance: Normal
Subjec t  Third set 
Received: Fri 3/15/2019 3:14:2o1 PM 



Zainab Ahmad 
The Special Counsel's 
Office 





NOTICE: This email (including any 



anachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. Jt may contain information that is 
privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient (or the recipient's 
agent), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this email or its contents is strictly 
prohibited. If you received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies. 



To: (OIG USOOJ.GOV} 
From: ZNA
Sent Fri 3/15/2019 3:15 :17 PM 
Importance: Normal
Subject 4th set
Received: Fri 3/1o5/2019 3:1 5:1 9  PM 

Zainab Ahmad 
The iecial Counsel's Office 
[9Rl;mggg1 

NOTICE: This email (including any attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is 
addressed. It may contain infonnation that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law. Ifyou 
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


To: (Ol�SDOJ.GOV]
From: ZNA
Sent Fri 3/15/2019 3:20:50 PM 
Importance: Normal
Subject Fifth and final set 
Received: Fri 3/15/2019 3:20:53 PM 

https://Ol�SDOJ.GOV




(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 





attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is 
addres 



sed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not 
the intended recipient (or the recipient's agent), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or 
use of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in error, please notify the sender 
immediately and destroy all copies. 



To: � 
From: 111111111111111
Sent Fri 3/1 5/201 9 3:2 1 : 53 PM 
Importance: Normal
Subject RE: Fifth and final set 
Received: Fri 3/1 5/2019 3:2 1 : 00 PM 

Everything is good. Thank you. 

From: ZNA 
Se�201911:21oAM 
To----(OIG)o-SDOJ.GOV> 
Subject: Fifth and final set 

Let me know if any of the prior sets didn't go through or if you need clearer/zoomed pictures of anything. 

https://SDOJ.GOV


Zainab 



The ecial Counsel's Office' 
(QmCIDUIB 



NOTICE: This email (including any 



attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is 
addres 



sed. It may contain infonnation that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by npplicable law. If you are not 
the intended recipient (or the recipient's agent), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or 
use of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in error, please notify the sender 
immediately and destroy all copies. 
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